The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Baxter Healthcare Corporation is issuing an Urgent Drug Recall for two lots of Regadenoson injection 0.4 mg/5 mL listed below due to customer reports of a missing label on the prefilled syringe. The information on the missing label includes all product-identifying information, instructions for intravenous use and pharmacological stress only, lot number, and expiration date. Please note this information is also included on the individual carton label. The affected lot numbers were distributed from 2/21/2024 to 10/11/2024 in the United States.

A medication error due to the use of an unlabeled syringe could cause patient harm related to delay or lack of intended pharmacological effects, unintended pharmacological effects, excessive therapy, or allergic reactions. There have been no reports of adverse events associated with this issue.

Product Code	e Product Description	<b>Lot Number</b>	<b>Expiration Date</b>	NDC Number
520104100	Regadenoson Injection 0.4 mg/5	945169	25-Sep-2025	36000-364-01
	mL (0.08 mg/mL) Single-dose 5mL Pre- filled Plastic Syringe	945170	24-Oct-2025	